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2:12 p.m

MR ELDRI DGE: Good afternoon, everyone
and welconme and thank you for comng to our Pre-
Proposal Conference on the -- on our Request for
Proposal s for the Antigen-Sparing Pandenm c |nfluenza
Vacci nes, and that RFP Nunber is ORDC V&B 05- 08.

My name is Schuyler Eldridge. I'm a
Contracting O ficer here at the Departnent, and |I'd
like to introduce everyone &else that's  here
representing the Departnment.

Dr . Robin Robinson is the Program
Director. Darrick Early is the Contract Specialist.
Dr. Vittoria Coceinthe back is the Project Oficer,
and Dr. Sheng Li in the back Project Oficer.

The purpose of our conference this
afternoon is to discuss the RFP. W received a | ot of
guestions, and we're going to try to answer as nany as
we can during this tinme.

W al so have handed out 3-by-5 cards that
you can use to address any other questions that we
m ght not get to or that we don't clarify for you
during this session.

Pl ease don't put any markers on those

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701lwww.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

cards just put questions.

VWhat we will do is we'll try to get to
some of those questions if we have time, but if we
don't, we're going to post those questions as an
anendnent to the RFP and we'll get those out as
qui ckly as possible. So, check the FedBi zOpps for
those questions later in the week, possibly the
begi nni ng of next week.

Want to nake one note that proposals are
still due May 2nd, 2006 at 3:00. There's no change as
a result of this conference.

l'd like to turn it over to Dr. Robinson
and again, thank you for com ng.

DR. ROBI NSON: Thank you, Schuyl er.

Vel conme one and all. Your presence here
poi nts out the interest that you have and that you are
committed to t he pandem c i nfl uenza preparedness pl ans
of your own conpani es and associates and that you're
committed to what the U. S. governnment is doing toward
pandem c preparedness.

This is one of many neasures that we are
taking in order to prepare the United States, and it's
specifically for pandem c vacci nes as the | argest way

in order to make a difference for a pandemic wth
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vaccines will be through the use of antigen-sparing
approaches in order to stretch out what we -- the
capacity we have which will change fromyear to year

as we nove forward with other solicitations and
contracts that will be awarded.

Again, welcone, and first let nme say a
l[ittle bit about what this RFP entails. Qur intention
and rationale for this was that there are nedica

devices and/or other products such as adjuvants,

chenoki nes, imunokines that can do (a) reduce --
enhance i munogenicity, i.e., going fromone or nore
doses down to -- to one dose; and (2) stretching the

anount of antigen required for a pandenic vacci ne.

Qur goal is to provide vaccine within six
nmonths to every citizen in the United States. So
therefore, right now, we would need 600 m|lion doses
of vaccine because our inmune systens are naive or
virgin to a pandem c virus, and there are other ways
in which that can be acconplished without having to
overburden a capacity that is already taxed with over-
building facilities that would then affect seasonal
vacci ne.

The intent -- well, the nmandatory goals

here or -- or criteria will be that (1) you have to
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5

have a commtnent to having a pandenmic program with
one of these products; (2) that you have the capacity
built into the United States of 150 million doses of
vaccine or other product within six nonths of a
pandem c or that you can denonstrate to t he Depart nment
that you could provide a capacity that can be
purchased and stockpiled prior to or in the first
nmonments of a pandemc if the product is built abroad.

The product can be part of a vaccine. It
can be admi ni stered separately froma vaccine. It can
be used to deliver the vaccine, and so there are a
nunber of different nodels here. So, this -- and we
wel cone all of them because we have a commtnent to
| eave no stone unturned in our efforts to becone
prepared for a pandenic

The anmount of noney that we have here has
been reported i n vari ous venues i ncl udi ng testi nony of
Assi stant Secretary |gwnobie and the -- to Congress,

and we are looking at this as an advance devel opnent

contract. It is not an acquisition contract. Ckay.
For approximately contract -- multiple
contracts of 150 mllion, that nunmber is flexible, it

could be less, it could be a little bit nore, but

that's what we're budgeted at right now, and that is
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within the framework of FY ' (06 energency funding that
was provided in the DOD bill |ast Decenber. FY '07
noni es nmay be reprogrammed to accommodate if there's
some out standi ng proposals that need further funding
in an increnmental way.

The technical evaluation criteria that
we'll use we wanted a standard nethodol ogy and
approach in which we would -- a technical panel
conprised of industry, academia, and governnment
scientists that are in influenza and i n vaccines w ||
convene, and they wll look at the nerits of a
parti cul ar approach and how wel| that can be carried
out as opposed -- by that particular conpany or
consortium

One of the things that we have -- and t hat
will consist of about 30 points. One of the things
that we have -- that's a little different from ot her
RFPs that we've had in the past is conparable
advant ages and potential limtations. Usually, that's
fol ded i nto the net hodol ogy and approach, but we want
you to spell out what you see are your advantages and
what you see as your limtations. |It's as inportant
to say what your limtations are as what your

advant ages are because we need to know that you
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7

realize how far you can take that technol ogy and what
are your solutions for overconmng these l[imtations.

| woul d suggest that in that portion that
you put together decision trees also as to go and no
go on certain approaches and alternatives or
contingencies that certain things do work or if they
don't work.

Basically, what your facilities for
manufacturing the product, where you're doing the
clinical trials, and what your proposed comerci al
scale facilities would be like if they're not already
in place.

| mportant also is the organizational
experience. Not only have the people that will be the
key personnel in the proposal, but -- that will |ead
the project, but also your conpany or consortiuns
experience with governnent contracts, wi th bringing
products to market, and to |i censure shoul d be poi nted
out there. And then the personnel -- vyour Kkey
personnel being your principal investigators and
those that are going to be inportant in the clinical
evaluation, in the clinical manufacturing, in the
novenment of the product fromIND toward Iicensure and

finally, your tinme line to licensure in the form of
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m | estones and in what you see or your big obstacles
in obtaining licensure here inthe United States. |If
it"'s licensed in the other country, you mi ght want to
i ncl ude that as your experiences with that |icensure.

So, there are a different nunber of
guesti ons. W've received quite a nunber of
guestions, and we'll try to entertain a nunber of ones
that you have here, but the first ones that we wll
present are those that were repeats that we had a
nunber of duplicates of these and so, based on that,
the -- there needs to be sone clarification about
t hose i ssues. And after those questions have been
presented and answered, we will then entertain your
guestions that you have here. Certainly, over the
next two and t hree days, any ot her questions that have
been presented previously or during this neeting or
afterwards, we will do our best to provide the answers
over the next -- at |east by next Tuesday or Wednesday
have the answers and -- in the amendment.

Ckay. The RFP for manufacturing of a
foreign site, if the product -- 1'm sorry, if the
product has long-term stability data such that the
product is suitable for stockpiling at an FDA | i censed

facility of the U.S., can HHS provi de gui dance on what
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type of long-termstability data that will be suitable
to permt product produced outside of the U S. to be
stockpiled within the U S.? For exanple, for what
time period nust stability be denonstrated?

As you can i magi ne, that -- there's no set
answer to that. As a person that deals wth
stockpi |l es for other i ssues and ot her count er neasures,
| can tell you that we would |love to see five years,
but | know that in many cases you're not going to see
that. So, it is whatever your best effort’s going to
be. If it's two years for sone of the vaccines that's
really all you can do because those are perishable
itens, but some of your adjuvants can |ast alnobst to
as long as one can actually neasure it and other
medi cal devi ces.

So, | would advise you to | ook at your
products, see what data there already exists for
stability and what your projected naster plan for
stability prograns entail and present that as your
best effort towards that.

What -- what we're doing here is very --
is alittle different because we did not want to be
too inclusive on this. W in our other RFPs have

mai nt ai ned the vacci nes nust be manufactured in the
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U.S. The reason we did not for this particular RFP is
because there are certain products that can be
manuf actured overseas that wll be able to be
purchased and are in large enough quantity that we
could buy them and they could be used with the
vaccine, in the delivery device, or at the bedside
wi th a vacci ne and, therefore, could have stockpiling
capability, and so we wanted to be -- provide alittle
bit broader scope of offers to the table at this --
with this RFP.

W also understand that many of these
products will not be as far in devel opnent as others
we've seen in the past, but that's why the -- the
requi renent that an I ND be submtted within six nonths
of a contact award is there so that we have to -- we
have to put a line in the sand at sone point and we
feel that that is reasonable and fair as this is an
advanced devel opnent contract. |If you're too far --
to early in the process to neet that, then | would
recommend that there are NIH progranms in DM D that
coul d support these types of activities.

The second question is can -- Phase |1|
calls for a novel adjuvant containing cell culture

pandem ¢ vacci ne originally devel oped for RFP 05-04 be
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rei nbursed under this anti gen-sparing RFP particularly

if the vaccine is sufficiently different from the

vacci ne such that a separate license is required?
And the answer to that is you certainly

are welcone to submit a proposal if you so choose.

However, if it's -- if it's deened to be very close to
the vaccine that one saw -- that one is awarded for
the cell-based vaccine contract, then we wll not

doubl e fund, or you can choose. You can choose the
cel |l -based one or you can choose later in the sumer
if you are so chosen to be awarded t he anti gen-sparing
that, but at this point, that -- that will be your own
down sel ecti on.

Anot her questionis what will thecriteria
-- what will be the criteria to define what is a
pot ent dose of H5NL vaccine? WII it be CHW criteria
or sonme other criteria?

| want to address this intwfold. Oneis
that youwill needtoif it is an inactivated vaccine,
denonstrate the potency of the product in ternms of
what is now used by the FDA which is an SRI D assay and
for clinical results, there are -- we will be using
those criteria set forth in the FDA guidelines that

came out in late March. So, | suggest if you haven't
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seen those that you do so, and we will be providing
t hose on our -- our ORDC website again for you to see
that, but they already are on the FDA website for
gui dance for pandem c i nfl uenza vacci ne manuf acturi ng
and | think that will address the two and three
criteria that are necessary to nmeet a clinical
endpoi nt .

kay. This is always a good one. \What
type of firmconmtnent is HHS anti ci pating regarding
t he establishment of facilities capable of producing
180 million doses for stockpile within six nonths of
U S |icensure?

And t he t echni cal proposal certainly needs

a witten statement by the offerer and the

subcontractors to establish a facility or -- in the
U.S. -- or can denponstrate that they have the ability
to -- to provide a product that can be stockpil ed.

The conmitnent that we have there is internal in the
-- in the actual contract award and -- and the
feasibility of production plan that one has there. So
that you have to actually be able to provide where
it's going to be based, what's the tine lines it wll
be based on and it's capacity and then other details

t here.
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So, if the Board -- usually, if the Board
of Directors haven't signed on for it, that's a bad
sign. kay.

The next question is the manufacturing

capacity will obviously be greatly affected by the
yield and ef fectiveness of anti gen-sparing
technol ogi es which are uncertain at this tine. I n
light of that, how should bidders assess the

likelihood of satisfying the 150 mllion dose
commitnent? Should this be calculated on certain
assumed antigen content? Can we presune a dose of 3.8
m crograns?

The easiest way to answer that is the 150
mllion would be based wi thout -- wi thout an adjuvant
or without a delivery systemwhich | nmean is antigen
al one at 15 mcrograns because that's what seasonal
nonoval ent vaccines are, and that is consistent with
what we've shown in the past.

What your approach is going to do is going
to be able to take sone nunber of that and give us a
mul ti plier such that you can get -- you can reach t hat
150 mllion. So, per chance, if you had a -- an
adjuvant and it -- you had nultiplied say instead of

15 mcrograns you could use 7 and a half, well, then
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you would -- want to use that as your multipliers to
-- to get the 150 mllion.

Again, the other part of that is the
ability to have that in six nonths. Now, what does
six nmonths mean? That means that fromthe time the
Secretary is able to make a declaration that you are
abl e to aggressively have the vacci ne or your product
avai |l abl e such that you can neet the 150 m | lion dose
[ evel in six nonths.

That's very aggressive. W under st and
that, and so what we ask is for your best effort.

| f you cone back and say, here are the
nunbers, and it's going to cost us a jillion dollars
to do it and you say that and say this is our best
effort to do it, but that's what our -- that's what
we're asking you to do because and is that -- if we
wait to say over a year, we will have had two waves of
pandem c, and the |osses could be, if they're like
1918, up to 1.9 mllion deaths.

So, we want to be able to what we say
flatten the curve as soon as possible, and so we're
putting out there a goal of 150 million in six nonths
knowi ng that in nmany instances it's not going to be

acconpl i shed, but we do want your very best efforts.
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kay. If a bidder has a preexisting

supply agreenent with anot her national governnent --

commitment to supply 150 mllion doses within six
nmonths of licensure be subject to that preexisting
commtrment, and would HHS be willing to consider a

proposal that provide a firmconmtnment of |ess than
150 mllion doses if a bidder had a preexisting
contractual conmtnent to anot her governnent?

Agai n, how you're able to neet your own
conpany's obligations is really up to you, but what
we're asking for is to neet these particular
obligations to us in the form of a proposal of 150
mllion doses in six nonths, and so it's up to your
own priorities as to how you' re able to acconplish
t hat .

The next one is will HHS be committed to
purchasing 150 million doses for stockpiling from a
successful bidder? |If not, what are the limtations
on a bi dder engagi ng i n di scussions or conmtnents to
stockpil e for other governments?

And again, this is an advance devel opnent
contract solicitation and not an acqui sition contract
solicitation. When we buy HS5N1 vaccine, that's an

acquisition contract. Wen we're supplying funding
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for youto do clinical trials, clinical manufacturing
to scal e up your devel opnent processes and so forth

t hat' s advanced devel opnent, and so we want you to be
very cl ear about distinguishing those two.

Do we have a conmtnent at sone point in
the future? Well, it is our intent, but we do not
know at what time we would plan to acquire these. O
course, they woul d have to be shown that they were --
had efficacy and safety and that they -- and hopeful |y
have noved to a |icensed product status.

As you can imagine, we will be | ooking at
-- at all different types of counterneasures and ways
to stretch our vaccine supplies and we hope that this
will facilitate our efforts down the road with -- when
t hese bear fruit.

kay. This oneis -- |"'ve kind of entered
before. As it assunes that a conmpany subnits a bidto
this RFP was al so awarded a contract to 05 RFP 05-04
- cell culture vaccines which also have a simlar
requi renent and assunes that the cell culture vaccine
candi dat e was an anti gen-spari ng adj uvant cell culture
vacci ne. Assunming that -- such facts, does this
antigen-sparing adjuvantated cell culture capacity

under the cell culture contract also satisfy the
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capacity under this RFP?

The capacities are very simlar. Ckay.
So, that's not -- there's not a difference there.
Again, we're not going to award a contract and give
you noney for the same work done twice. [It's not in
our best interest and really not in yours either.

Okay. On page five of the RFP states that
the purpose of this RFP is to support advanced stage
devel opnment of enhanced immnity and/or antigen-
sparing strategi es for pandem c i nfl uenza vacci nati on
and pl ease defi ne advanced stage. And what we find in
advanced stage are those activities that woul d support
t he clinical devel opnent of a product toward | i censure
-- basically post-1ED toward |icensure.

Certainly, we do understand that t here nmay
be some preclinical studies that need to be
acconpani ed such as toxicology studies, and those
certainly would be within the real mof this RFP, but
we will not fund if there -- if you haven't done the
first animal studies. W're not going to -- that's
just not what we're about.

The NIH has a very good programto fund
that, and we want to fund this toward |icensure and

that we -- the agency wthin the Departnent has

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701lwww.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

18

indicated that they will nove this as fast as humanly
possi bl e, but they refuse as part of their overall
pandem ¢ influenza preparedness efforts as well.

The next question is does this RFP only
support devel opnment activities designedto |l eadtoward
I i censure of a pandem c vacci ne or does t he Depart nment
al so anticipant that their inter-pandemc |icensure
should result fromactivities funded t hrough thi s RFP?

Because this -- these efforts are seen as
pivotal in having a pandenmic influenza vaccine
capacity neet our goals, it is for pandeni c vacci ne or
what we woul d call pre-pandem ¢ vacci ne such as H5NL
That -- it is in concert with a seasonal vaccine that
your comnpany or consortiumis entertaining or actively
is pursuing is reasonable, but that's not what our
fundi ng nmechanismis for this. This is strictly for
a pandenmic. So, it isalittle different fromsone of
our other RFPs which will -- are funding concurrently
bot h seasonal and pandem c

Certainly conparability studies wth
seasonal vaccine primarily in the elderly and the
children would be appropriate, but that's not the
scope of this RFP.

On page 52 of the RFP under the technical
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evaluation criteria for facilities, yes, soneone
caught -- there was a -- one of them-- one of the old
ones slipped through. It is -- the set of 300 is 150
to be consistent throughout this. So, it's -- sonmeone
should get a little star next to their name because
they did catch it, and we appreciate all those. So,
that will be an amendnent to change the RFP to refl ect
that in the technical evaluation section.

The next question is please clarify the
objective Clisted on page six of the RFP. It is our
understanding that if a product has extended | ong-term
stability, i.e., two years or nore and subsequently is
suitable for stockpiling in the US. at an FDA
licensed facility that the product can be produced
outside the U S. This facility nust have the capacity
to support and stockpile purchases comrensurate with
U.S. pandenmic influenza vaccine needs, but we
under stand objective Cto nean that the facility need
not be located in the U S. as long as the product is
sui t abl e.

To nmake it short, yes, that is correct.
The manufacturing facility may be |ocated abroad
provided it is denonstrated and has shown to be

acceptable by the Departnent. That it -- a product
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can be stockpiled in a capacity neeting our needs.

The next question, regarding mandatory
criteria 2A found on page 50 of the RFP shown bel ow.
Qur interpretation is that in the case of an
adjuvantated -- in fact, C the reference to product
refers to the final fornul ated adjuvantated vacci ne.
Pl ease confirm

And | -- when | saw this, | wanted -- |
wanted to break it down into several things. There
will be sone products we realize that you will pre-
formulate with an antigen to nmake the vacci ne and so,
what this refers to is the final container product
t here.

In other cases, the product can be used
al ong side the antigen vaccine such as the bedside.
Such that the final container product is the
i mrunoki ne or adjuvant or such or even a syringe or
ot her delivery devices that would be separate from
t hat . So, the final product there would be the
syringe or the -- the adjuvant product or what have
you that then can be used at the bedsi de.

And, of course, finally, if it is a
syringe, it would be one that could be used with the

final vaccine product that could actually have
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adjuvant init.

WIIl pre-award costs be eligible for
rei nbursenent, and certainly, I -- | would defer to
the chief contracting officer onthis, but it has been
our belief that on a case-by-case basis that there
will be -- that we will consider reinbursable itens
dependi ng on the scope of the work and the tine line
relative to the overall project.

| -- 1 wouldn't put things four or five

years ago that you did in this, but certainly if it's
within -- directly related to this and is during the
proposal and evaluation tinme, it could be considered.

The next question is can renovation costs
to an exi sting building or manufacturing facility such
as enhanced air handling, et cetera, et cetera and
then 1'Il answer that very briefly. No.

There's a separate pot of noney so to
speak and then -- which RFI 06-02 addresses this in
which we will have an RFP coming out that will be for
facility renovation or retro-fitting of facilities.
It would not -- is not within the scope of this RFP
It'Il be a separate one.

Next question is will the Departnent make

vacci nes devel oped wunder <contract to the US
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government avail abl e t o conpani es sel ected as a result
of the solicitation for animl and clinical testing of
the antigen-sparing products? Shoul d potenti al
offerer's plans for animal clinical testing of their
antigen-sparing products anticipate testing wth
vacci nes funded by the -- funded by the governnent?

In your proposal, it is -- the offerer's
responsibility to provide your own antigen source
because we can't choose what is best for you and nor
should we. Wat we are doing is -- sone of you have
noted is that we ask really two things fromyou. A
conmitnent to do this and the other is to allow the
U.S. governnent and -- and nost |ikelihood the NFIHto
be able to evaluate the products that you're
devel opi ng such that at sonme point in the future when
we want to acquire these vaccines or adjuvants or
syringes or patches or whatever you have are
avai | abl e, then we can have sone scientific basis for
choosing themin an acqui sition process and that -- so
that is one of the requirenents of the RFP

It is simlar to sone of the other RFPs
t hat have cone fromthe Departnment over the past year
or so, and that information as you m ght expect will

be -- will be proprietary and confidential, and we
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will work within each individual conpany to allow you
to know what -- get the results with your individua
product, and we'll be very careful about howto handle
this, and so we understand this is somewhat very
delicate, but at -- at the -- with the country needing
as nuch information it can on pandenic preparedness
and many conpanies are already sharing information
publicly about their products. W see it -- we see it
as a reasonable thing provided that we nmaintain
certain guidelines when we do eval uate them

| think that's -- is there anything? |
think probably at this tine before we get to the --
the last key dates, contact information, there are
some questions that you m ght have from here.

MR. ELDRIDGE: |f there are questions that
weren't addressed in the last presentation, please
take a monent to wite them down on those cards. |
ask you again not to put any markers on your cards.
"1l collect themand if -- and we have a little bit
of tinme. W'IIl address themright here.

Those that we don't get to, we will put in
an amendnent to the solicitation. That should be out
by end of the week, early next week.

Pri mary point of contact, prior to this,
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it had been Darrick Early. As of today, it's Schuyl er
El dridge. That's ne. Schuyl er. My e-mail at the
bott om schuyl er. el dri dge@hs. gov.

And forgive ne, earlier, | failed to
introduce -- mnmy boss is in the back of the room M.
David Beck. He's the Chief Contracting Oficer for
RDC.

DR. ROBINSON: One of the things that we
al ways want to point out to you in the procurenent
process is that now that the RFP has been announced
and you're providing proposals hopefully to this RFP
isthat all inquiries, questions, and so forth have to
go through the contracting officer. W are in a
procurenent sensitivity and sil ence period and so t hat
we don't see -- we don't want to appear to be rude
because we won't answer your questions and so forth,
but we want to be fair to everyone and so, therefore,
we are -- people inthe programare in that -- in that
silence period until contractor awards |ater on.

So, but if you do have questions
technically or about the programand so forth, we'll
be happy to answer them But, just direct thempl ease
toward the contracting officer.

MR. ELDRIDGE: One other thing | wanted to
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point out, we have received very -- a lot of
guestions, and we plan to address all of those
guesti ons, unless they're duplicates, in the

anmendnent. So, if we didn't present it here and you

have sent it in -- you sent it in prior to today, we
will address those questions with responses in the
amendment .

DR, ROBI NSON: Ckay. | can answer a

couple of these. WII the awardee be expected to use
the sanme H5NL virus for testing? WIIl HHS stipul ate
or provide a specific virus to be used?

Let ne -- there are several things here.
First of all, for the virus reference antigen that's
needed for potency testing, we have an arrangenent
with the FDA that there has been a virus reference
antigen because it has been nade by a validated
process. That will be available. You need to contact
Jerry Weir at the FDA, and they will be able to ship
not only the virus reference anti gen for H5NL t hat was
prepar ed agai nst the -- the Vi et nam2003 1203 i sol at e,
but also the sheep antiserum that is a conpanion
anti serumfor doing the SRDS. That's the first thing.

As -- second is as we find a need to have

ot her H5NL vi rus vacci ne candi dat es devel oped such as
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a clade 2 isolate, simlar virus reference antigen
| ots and anti serumw || becone avail abl e al so. That's
something the Departnent has been doing and wll
continue to do so in the future so that the
manuf acturers wi Il have a conmon set of reagents there
and that you don't have to spend your time with that
because t hese have been al ready devel oped and al ready
calibrated with other manufactured products.

Where are we right now? Wll, certainly
the -- what we would reconmend is the 1203 strain and
-- and that’s equal to the NIBRG 14 from N BSC for the
Vietnam-- for Vietnamisolate from2004 primarily on
the nerits of its production ability.

For the clade 2, there are three isol ates
that are -- that are available or wll becone
avai | abl e. The H5NL1 | ndonesian 0505 from CDC from
Nancy Cox's lab has been granted -- has been
instructed, tested, shown to be apathogenic and
noni nfectious for birds in man and ferrets also and
that the -- the USDA has granted select agent
exenption to that. So that virus reference antigen is
available -- virus reference strain is avail abl e.

There are two virus reference strains that

St. Jude is working on to make you aware of that for
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cl ade 2. There's one from China and one from
Mongolia. One of themis a -- is much further ahead
than the other, and | suggest you contact Dr. Rob

Webst er about that.

There -- John Wod's lab in the UK at
NI BSC has one that is for the Turkey isolates of the
clade 2 H5N1 viruses. However, they are further
behi nd right now, and so those won't be avail able for
sone tinme.

So, we're -- we're basically -- if you
| ook at WHO, we're -- these are simlar guidance that
they would give you also. So, what we would do is
have you contact the WHO virus reference | ab. Any of
t hose three woul d be nore than happy.

| do point out though that the USDA has
gotten -- has -- nore stringent on their requirenents
and you would -- it would be a good idea to talk to
them about inportation of these virus reference
strains and other materials from highly pathogenic
avi an influenza viruses.

Good question. Do the protection of human
subj ect form and techni cal proposal cost information
formcount agai nst the 40-page limt for the technical

proposal ? Good question. No, they do not.
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The question is when a conpany chooses to
pass on this procurenent, will it be eligible to put

on a future procurenent contract, and the answer is

it's up to you. | nmean we have -- we have no
exclusions. |It's whoever's on the dotted Iine at the
end when the proposal is put -- is submtted is who
we're going to review So, if you're on severa

proposal s, then |I would suggest that you do put that

in there and then how you -- how you will choose if
you are given -- if the contractors were given nore
than -- if you' re on nore than one award how you woul d

choose to down sel ect yourself. So, which should be

an easy -- a decision we'd all like to have.

Since this is a cost-reinbursable
contract, wll the IP be given out in stockpile
contract? The -- the answer's probably -- the
answer's no. No, | mean your I[P is your IP

If IPis devel oped with governnent funds,
t hen the governnent has then the ability to use that
technology if it's -- if it needs to in -- 1in
governnent contracts for energency or such, but we're
not going to go and give your information over to
sonmebody el se a priori

Clarification, the time for those of you
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that are -- are like I am and you need to know
exactly the last m nute you can submt your proposal,
it is, Andre, 3:00 p.m?

MR EARLY: 2:00 p.m

DR.  ROBI NSON: It's 2:00 p.m So, the
correct --

MR. EARLY: No, I'msorry. 3:00 ppm is
correct.

DR. ROBINSON: Three -- 3:00 p.m Eastern
Dayl i ght Ti ne.

MR. EARLY: Exactly.

DR.  ROBI NSON: kay. That's 3:00 p.m
Ckay. So, if you catch himat 2:59, you're okay. All
right.

Ckay. s there an expectation that
contracts to RFP 05-04 will be awarded prior to the
subni ssion date of the RFP? It coul d happen. 1 think
that's probably all we can say at this point. Unless,
David, you want to say anything el se?

MR, BECK: No.

DR, ROBI NSON: kay. Ckay. Does the
Departnment anticipate additional funding wll be
avai l able under RFP 05-04 for phase I1Il clinica

trials in licensure of pandem c vaccine as that --
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okay. Well, this is not germane to this, but | wll
answer it, and that is that not only this, but other
efforts under 05-04 and other projects and -- and
ot her prograns within our overall scope will hopefully
receive funding in FY '07 and FY '08 as part of the
President's initiative that he set out | ast Novenber.
So, we woul d hope that all of those things are funded
in the com ng year.

MR. ELDRIDGE: WII you place the nanes
and conpani es of attendees on your website? No, we're
not going to. No, not for this particul ar conference.

MR. EARLY: Schuyl er.

MR, ELDRI DGE: Yes.

MR. EARLY: You nay want to nention, on
FedBi zQpps there’s an interested vendors list, |VL
so, if you want basically the world to see that you're
-- you're interested in proposing on this particul ar
program you can regi ster as an i nterested vendor, and
they can then find out that way, but you' re not
suppose to nanme attendants.

MR ELDRI DGE: And one ot her business one
| got out of the pile, when will budget tenplates be
avai lable? They're going to -- the tenplates are

going to also be posted with the anendnent when we
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send out the responses to the questions.

DR, ROBI NSON: And two nore questions
regardi ng the statenment that offerers are responsible
for procurenment of antigen. Is that true also for
anti gen-sparing devi ces that operate i ndependently of
t he vacci ne manufacturing process, and the answer is
yes. You will be responsible for that.

And which itens are not included in the
page count in the technical proposal? Certainly the
cost proposal wouldn't count against it.

MR. EARLY: Well, any information that's
not pertinent to the -- to the statenent of work,
pl ease put in 250 pages, allows for the technical
appendi ces, and that should be enough room in the
appendi ces for -- for those peripheral docunents.

DR. ROBINSON: | -- | guess a |last piece
of advice |I'm saying is just focus on this being a
solution for pandem c preparedness. It's certainly
acceptabl e fromyour conpany and -- and it is to work
toward a seasonal vaccine for elderly or children or
ot her groups with these types of approaches, but this
is specifically to address the pandem c. Because we
don't have enough vaccine for -- in case of a

pandenmic, and we have to be able to stretch the
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capacity that we have now and the capacities that we
wi |l have over the next five or six years to address
this.

| mean there are other solicitations we

have and hopefully, we'll be making contract awards
that will be addressing this also. But, it is -- this
mul ti - prong approach is going to be able to -- to have

the effect that we want and to drive this forward, and
we certainly wel cone -- wel conme the proposals, and we
t hank you for being part of the solution to this and
to -- and to be part of saying yes, this is what it
takes to do this and to say no, we can't do it.

Schuyl er.

MR. ELDRIDGE: Are there any questions,
any cards that | m ssed?

Again, 1'd like to thank you guys for
comng. Once again, 1'd like to point you to ny e-
mai | address and phone nunber.

Any additional questions you have pl ease
e-mai |l nme.

W' re going to have t he responses fromal
guestions and the ones posed here today posted as an
anendnent to the RFP at FedBizQpps no later than

Tuesday of next week.
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If there are no further questions, thank
you for com ng.

One thing I did want to nention, |'m
sorry, we anticipate making the award by Septenber
30t h, 2006 based on availability of funds. GCkay. So,
time is of the essence. That's why we're not
extending this so far.

(Wher eupon, the pre-proposal conference

was concluded at 3:01 p.m)
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